
1 

Southwest Area Regional Transit District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

December 14, 2023 
713 East Main Street 

Uvalde, Texas 
9:00 A.M. 
Agenda 

Executive Session 
The Board may go into Executive Session (close meeting to the public): 

1. The Board may go into Executive Session Pursuant to Texas Government code 551.074 for the purposes of discussing personnel matter including to deliberate
the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee. 

2. Pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code, 551.071 (1) to seek advice of its attorney about pending or contemplated litigation or a settlement offer.
3. Pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code, 551.071 (2) for the purpose of seeking advice of its attorney about a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the governmental

body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Tex. Gov’t code, Chapter 551; or
4. Pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code, 551.072 to deliberate the possible purchase, sale, exchange, or lease of real estate because it would have a material detrimental

effect in the Department’s ability to negotiate with a third person.
5. Pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code, 2306.039 (c), the Department’s internal auditor, fraud prevention coordinator or ethics advisor may meet in an executive session 

of the Board to discuss issues related to fraud, waste, or abuse.

I. Call to Order
II. Roll Call
III. Public Comment
IV. Discussion and Possible Action on Board Minutes – October 26, 2023
V. Discussion and Possible Action on General Manager’s Report
VI. New Business

a. Discussion & Possible Action on FY 2024 Elderly/Disabled 5310 Vehicle Procurement
b. Discussion & Possible Action on Eagle Pass MPO Board Representation

VII. SWART Financials
a. Report on Bank Account Balances – handout
b. Report on FY 2024 Cash Flow Analysis
c. Discussion and Possible Action of Budget Close Outs

i. GY 2023 RTAP Vehicle Maintenance Plan – 407
ii. GY 2023 Regional Coordinated Transportation Planning – 515
iii. GY 2023 State Rural Program – 506
iv. GY 2023 Elderly/Disabled 5310 Program - 525

d. Discussion and Possible Action of New Budgets
i. GY 2023 State Urbanized Program - 406

e. Discussion and Possible Action of Grant Year Revenue & Expense Reports Ending
October 2023

i. GY 2024 Federal 5311 Grant Program – 505
ii. GY 2024 Sate Rural Grant Program – 506
iii. GY 2024 Regional Coordinated Transit Planning – 515
iv. GY 2024 Elderly/Disabled 5310 Program - 525
v. GY 2023 RTAP TransTrack System -408
vi. GY 2023 Federal Program – 505
vii. GY 2022 Rural Discretionary – EP Property Procurement – 516
viii. GY 2023 Crystal City Rehabilitation – 518
ix. GY 2023 Elderly/Disabled (Vehicles) – 425
x. GY 2023 5339 Bus & Bus Facility - Discretionary  - 540

f. Discussion and Possible Action on Check Register

1



2 
 

i. September 2023 
ii. October 2023 

g. Report on Bank Reconciliations 
i. Employee Savings Account 

1. September 2023 
2. October 2023 

ii. Operating Account 
1. September 2023 
2. October 2023 

VIII. Adjourn 

2



 

 

Board Meeting Minutes 

3



SOUTHWEST AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT 
 Board Meeting 

Thursday, October 26, 2023 
713 East Main Street, Uvalde, Texas 

9:00 A.M. 
 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 9:06 A. M.  

 
II. Roll Call 

Roll call was taken, and quorum was established with the following members present: 
 
Judge Bill Mitchell  
Judge Martha Alicia Ponce 
Judge Leodoro Martinez III 
Judge Cynthia Martinez-Rivera  
Judge Souli A. Shanklin – on Teams 
Judge John Paul Schuster – on Teams   

   
III. Public Comment 

There was no public comment.  
 

IV. Discussion and Possible Action on Board Minutes – July 19, 2023 
Discussion and approval of the July 19, 2023, Board of Directors Meeting Minutes.  Judge Bella 
Rubio brought up a correction to the minutes before the meeting, the last sentence to adjourn, 
was duplicated.  The minutes were approved with the changes.  Bill Mitchell made a motion to 
approve the minutes as presented with the correction and Judge Martha Alicia Ponce seconded 
the motion. The motion was carried unanimously. 

 
V. Discussion and Possible Action on Executive Committee Minutes – September 12, 2023 

Discussion and approval of September 12, 2023, Executive Committee Minutes.  Judge Martha 
Alicia Ponce made a motion to approve the minutes as presented and Judge Bill Mitchell 
seconded the motion. The motion was carried unanimously. 
  

VI. Discussion and Possible Action on General Manager’s Report 
Sarah H. Cook, General Manager read over the General Managers report. Sarah mentioned the 
activities planned for the next few months and the training SWART staff will be attending. Judge 
Martha Alicia Ponce made a motion to approve the general manager’s report as presented and 
Judge Leodoro Martinez III seconded the motion.  The motion was carried unanimously. 
 

VII. New Business  
A. Discussion & Possible Action on Maintenance & Facility Plan 

Cynthia Rodriguez, Assistant General Manager, informed the board that we had received a grant 
to revise our Maintenance and facility plan with Hendrickson Transportation Group.  The revision 
of the plan was to comply with TxDOT and FTA.  The requirements were to include all the 
protocols that must be followed by our Maintenance department.  Judge Souli A. Shaklin asked if 
the plan had been approved by TxDOT and Sarah H. Cook, General Manger advised the board 

4



that it had been submitted and was still being reviewed.  Judge Souli Shanklin suggested to Sarah 
that if changes needed to be made to the plan upon TxDOT’s approval, then the board could 
review the changes and approve it in the future.  Judge Leodoro Martinez III made the motion to 
approve the plan as presented and Cynthia Martinez-Rivera seconded the motion.  The motion 
was carried unanimously.  
 

B. SWART Financials 
a. Report on Bank Account Balances - handout 

Magdalena Flores, Chief Financial Officer, presented a report on account balances as a 
handout and informed the board of the current balances in the bank. 

 
b. Report on FY2023 Cash Flow Analysis 

Magdalena Flores, Chief Financial Officer, presented the board with an updated FY2023 
cash flow analysis.   
 

c. Discussion and Possible Action on Budget Close Outs  
Magdalena Flores, Chief Financial Officer, presented the GY2023 Rural Discretionary 
Vehicle Maintenance Equipment– 545.  Judge Bill Mitchell made a motion to approve the 
budget close outs as presented and Judge Leodoro Martinez III seconded the motion.  
The motion was carried unanimously.  
 

d. Discussion and Possible Action of Grant Year Revenue & Expense Reports Ending 
January 2023  
GY2023 RTAP Vehicle Maintenance Plan – 407, GY2023 RTAP Trans Track System -
408, GY2023 Federal Program – 505, GY2023 State Program - 506, GY2023 Transit 
Support (TRS) Program – 510, GY2023 Regional Planning Program - 515, GY2022 Rural 
Discretionary – EP Property Procurement - 516, GY 2023 Crystal City Rehabilitation – 
518, GY2022 ED Section 5310 Program – 525, GY2023 Elderly/Disabled (vehicles) – 425, 
GY2023 5339 Bus & Bus Facility – Discretionary – 540.  Judge Bill Mitchell made a motion 
to approve the revenue and expense reports as presented and Leodoro Martinez III 
seconded the motion.  The motion was carried unanimously.  
 

e. Discussion and Possible Action on Check Register 
Magdalena Flores, Chief Financial Officer, presented to the board the check registers for 
June 2023 through August 2023.  Judge Leodoro Martinez III made a motion to approve 
the check registers as presented and Cynthia Martinez-Rivera seconded the motion.  The 
motion was carried unanimously.  

 
f. Report on Bank Reconciliations 

Magdalena Flores, Chief Financial Officer, presented to the board the bank reconciliations 
for the Employee Savings account and the operating account from June 2023 through 
August 2023.  Bank reconciliations were approved as presented. 
 
 
 
 

 

5



C. ADJOURN 
Martha Alicia Ponce made the motion to adjourn and Judge Leodoro Martinez III seconded the 
motion.  The motion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 9:55 a.m. 
 
 
____________________________________________  
Judge John Paul Schuster, Board Secretary/Treasurer 

6



 

 

General Manager’s 
Report 

7



General Manager’s 
Report 

 

 

  2023 

SARAH HIDALGO-COOK 
DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD MEETING 

SOUTHWEST AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT |       
8



RURAL PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION PROGRAMS-TXDOT 

• TxDOT has hired a new Public Transportation Coordinator (PTC) to replace Elba Martinez.  Juan 
Mendez began his position as a PTC on December 1st.  Bolivar Bolanos,  who has been the 
interim PTC, will continue working with SWART during the transition and training period which is 
expected to be through February 2024.  

• The 4th quarter Coordinated Regional Transportation Planning Stakeholders Committee met on  
November 28th to review activities of the 5-year plan.  The committee gave extensive feedback on 
the upcoming Coordinated Call for Projects application and the State Expansion Program 
application.  All were in full support of the funding requests and endorsed SWART’s proposed 
project activities for each application.  

• All TxDOT billings are up to date for the month ending October 2023 and SWART is in the 
process of submitting the billings for November 2023.  

• SWART submitted a request to extend the FY 2023 Federal Grant due to small balances left in 
both the admin and operating line items.  The project grant agreement is expected to end on 
December 31st.  SWART is still working with vendors to close out expenses and felt it was best to 
request an extension in case the vendors are not able to meet the December 31st deadline.  This 
is primarily due to the vendor that is bus wrapping the remainder of the vehicles that lacked the 
new logo.  The remaining balance needing to be extended is $25,000.  

• A second review of the Eagle Pass appraisal was requested by TxDOT.  This is being performed 
by a certified appraiser from San Antonio.  Thompson Appraisal is currently working on the review 
and anticipated to complete the review by the 2nd week of December.   

• SWART staff attended an MPO 101 training hosted by TxDOT, the Texas A&M University Transit 
Institute, and the U.S. DOT.  The training held on November13th was attended by the City of Egle 
Pass, County of Maverick, SWART, and TxDOT staff.  The session consisted of expectations and 
responsibilities of the Metropolitan Planning Organization being developed due to the Urbanized 
(UZA) designation in Eagle Pass.  

• Both the City of Eagle Pass and Maverick County have passed the required resolutions 
designating SWART as the Rural Transit District and the Urbanized Transit District.  Both 
resolutions were required by FTA and TxDOT so that SWART would receive its urbanized funding 
for the present fiscal year. The  City of Eagle Pass has yet to determine who will fill their SWART 
board representation.   

• SWART hosted its 4th quarter networking meetings with regional renal care facilities and veterans 
service officers.  Although attendance was not what we would have expected, the smaller group of 
attendees benefited from the networking and discussions of upcoming projects being planned by 
SWART and Partners In Transit, Inc.  The meetings were held on November 30th.  

• SWART will be going through the 1st quarter financial and administrative review on December 
15th.   

• SWART continues to work with TransTrack  on the implementation of the analytical data system. 
Staff continues to receive one-on-one training as well as weekly  TEAMS meetings with our 
TransTrack rep.   

GENERAL ACTIVITIES 

• SWART staff hosted a fundraiser to cover the costs of our annual Staff Holiday Celebration event. 
This event will be held on December 9th in Eagle Pass with a catered dinner and dance planned. 
The staff raised $2,500.  SWART vendors have also donated towards our cause in which $2,100 
has been pledged to assist with the event.  

9



• SWART Admin staff will be attending the 5th Annual Rural Technical Assistance Program (RTAP) 
Conference from December 2-6, 2023 in Myrtle Beach, South Carolina.  Sarah, Cynthia, and 
Maggie will be attending in which both Sarah and Cynthia received RTAP scholarships from 
TxDOT to attend. Sarah will be attending training in various administrative & technical 
requirements, while  Cynthia will be attending session in human resources and safety & security.  
Maggie will be attending the finance session geared towards finance personnel who are new to 
the transit industry.   

• SWART continues to face challenges in hiring a driver in La Salle County and Edwards County.  
We also anticipate with the opening of the La Salle County Renal Care Facility, that we will be 
able to better utilize our Zavala County drivers who currently must cover the La Salle County area.  
SWART continues to see a revolving door of drivers in Uvalde, Zavala, and Maverick.  This 
unfortunate trend has continued to challenge SWART which is an industry wide issue.  We were 
successful in filling the dispatcher position in Eagle Pass along with two Mobility Management I 
positions and one Mobility Management II position. Cynthia, Carlos, and Frank  attended the 
regional job fair that was held in Eagle Pass on November 30th in hopes that potential candidates 
would be found.  We also continue to post openings on our social media and Mobility Managers 
also disseminate posting through the region.  

• On November 17 all SWART staff and AARP volunteers received a turkey as a sign of gratitude 
for their hard work and dedication.   

• Those employees who take part in the Employee savings program received their savings on 
November 17th.  We plan on offering the saving program again which will begin in January 2024.  

Meetings Attended by Sarah H. Cook 

October 2023: 

10



 
November 2023: 

 
 

DATE TIME LOCATION MEETING DESCRIPTION ORGANIZATION
10/2/2023 2:00 PM ZOOM RDLN Health Call RDLN
10/3/2023 10:00 AM TEAMS PTAC Meeting TxDOT
10/4/2023 9:00 AM TEAMS Workshop - Operations/Capital TTI
10/5/2023 9:30 AM GOTO TTA Membership  Committee Meeting TTA
10/6/2023 10:00 AM TEAMS TransTracl Weely Meeting TranskTrack
10/8/2023 In Person APTA Conference & Expo - Orlando, Fl APTA
10/9/2023 In Person APTA Conference & Expo - Orlando, Fl APTA

10/10/2023 In Person APTA Conference & Expo - Orlando, Fl APTA
10/11/2023 In Person APTA Conference & Expo - Orlando, Fl APTA
10/12/2023 11:00 AM TEAMS TxDOT Statewide Call - Expansion Funds TxDOT
10/12/2023 In Person APTA Conference & Expo - Orlando, Fl APTA
10/13/2023 In Person APTA Conference & Expo - Orlando, Fl APTA
10/16/2023 9:30 AM GOTO TTA Legilsative  Committee Meeting TTA
10/19/2023 10:00 AM ZOOM Connecting with Enterprise - Commuter Enterprise
10/19/2023 11:00 AM ZOOM NTD Discussion/Guidance RTAP
10/19/2023 3:00 PM TEAMS Texas 2050 Public Meeting - Statewide Plan TxDOT
10/23/2023 3:00 PM ZOOM Hogg Foundation Flex Fund Grant Webinar Hogg
10/25/2023 10:00 AM ZOOM TTA - HR Training Webinar TTA
10/26/2023 9:00 AM In Person SWART Board Meeting SWART
10/26/2023 10:00 AM In Person PIT Board Meeting PIT
10/26/2023 1:30 PM In Person EPMPO Meeting @ Maveridk Co. Office TxDOT
10/27/2023 10:00 AM TEAMS TransTracl Weely Meeting TranskTrack
10/27/2023 1:30 PM TEAMS TTA Women in Transit Planning Meeting TTA
10/31/2023 10:30 AM TEAMS Eagle Pass Property Apppraisal TxDOT
10/31/2023 11:00 AM Telephone Thompson Appraisal - SA SWART
10/31/2023 2:00 PM Telephone Finance Meeting - Issues with payroll posting SWART
10/31/2023 2:45 PM TEAMS TxDOT IGX Help Desk - issues with RD Ap p TxDOT

DATE TIME LOCATION MEETING DESCRIPTION ORGANIZATION
11/2/2023 10:00 AM GOTO TTA Women in Transit Networking Meeting TTA
11/2/2023 11:15 AM In Person Meeting Mobility Manager - cliient issue SWART
11/2/2023 11:45 AM In Person Meeting with CM - client issue SWART
11/2/2023 2:00 PM TEAMS TxDOT State Expansion Program Webinar TxDOT
11/2/2023 3:00 PM Telephone TXDOT status Report - Alredo Gonzales SWART
11/3/2023 10:00 AM TEAMS TRANSTRACK Weekly Meeting TRANSTRACJ
11/3/2023 11:00 AM GOTO SWTA - AI Technology SWTA
11/7/2023 10:00 AM In Person SWIM - Mobility Management Staff SWART
11/8/2023 9:00 AM TEAMS TranTrack Finance Meeting TRANSTRACJ
11/9/2023 10:00 AM In Person SWART Management Meeting SWART
11/9/2023 3:00 PM TEAMS Connecting Texas 2050 External Partner Agency Meeting (TxDOT San Angelo District) TxDOT

11/13/2023 9:00 AM GOTO TTA Legislative Committee Meeting TTA
11/13/2023 1:00 PM GOTO MPO 101 Training in Eagle Pass TxDOT
11/14/2023 10:00 AM In Person KFH - Route Analysis Meeting/Workshop KFH
11/16/2023 12:00 PM Zoom USDA Rural America - 2023 Report Webinar USDA
11/22/2023 11:30 AM In Person Dimmit County Luncheion - presentation Dimmit County
11/28/2023 10:00 AM TEAMS SW Regional Planning Stakeholders Committee Meeting SWART
11/28/2023 1:00 PM In Person SWARTManagement Meeting - EP staffing SWART
11/28/2023 2:00 PM Zoom AAA and Transit Webinar RTAP
11/29/2023 10:20 AM TEAMS Trip Generator Template training SWART
11/30/2023 10:30 AM In Person Regional Veterans Service Officers Networking Meeting SWART
11/30/2023 1:30 PM TEAMS Regional Rena Care Networking Meeting SWART

11



Upcoming Tentative Dates 

Date Event Attendees Notes 

December 9th  SWART Staff Holiday 
Celebration , Eagle Pass 

  

December 14th  SWART Board Meeting, Uvalde   
December 25th – 
26th  

Christmas Holiday   

January 1st – 2nd  
 

New Year’s Holiday   

January 24th  TxDOT Semi-Annual Operators 
Meeting , Austin 

Sarah Cook, Cynthia 
Rodriguez, Carlos Mallen, 
Maggie Flores 

 

Note:  Skeleton crew work holidays for dialysis routes.  

 

Social Media Platforms 

Please like our social media pages to receive the latest news from SWART.  

Facebook Link    https://www.facebook.com/Southwest-Area-Regional-Transit-District-
109668858429252 
 
X (Twitter) Link          https://twitter.com/PaseoSWART 
 

 

12

https://www.facebook.com/Southwest-Area-Regional-Transit-District-109668858429252
https://www.facebook.com/Southwest-Area-Regional-Transit-District-109668858429252
https://twitter.com/PaseoSWART


5310 Vehicle Procurement 

13



Southwest Area Regional Transit District 
Vehicle Purchase Request  

 
Dealership – ABC Companies Contract Price Type of Vehicle Total Price 
 2 Turtle Top Terra Transit MD ED $168,875.00 

each 
Type III $337,750.00 

 1 New England Wheels Frontrunner ED $222,555.50 Type III $222,555.50 
   Total $560,305.50 

 

• Please note that these vehicle purchases were funded through the ED grant in the amount of $600,000.00 to cover the cost.  

14



Bank Account Balances 

15



   Left Blank
Intentionally

16



 

 

 

 

 

Cash Flow Analysis 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
17



SOUTHWEST AREA REGIONAL TRANSIT
Statement of Cash Flows
Reporting Period:    Through August 31, 2024

OPERATING ACCOUNT
MONTH START DEPOSITS CHECKS FEES NET CHANGE ENDING

BEGINNING 592,008.46$        592,008.46$        
SEP 2023 592,008.46$        88,588.90$          303,011.92$        (214,423.02)$      377,585.44$        
OCT 2023 377,585.44$        301,801.98$        273,549.82$        28,252.16$          405,837.60$        
NOV 2023 405,837.60$        -$                      405,837.60$        
DEC 2023 405,837.60$        -$                      -$                      405,837.60$        
JAN 2024 405,837.60$        -$                      -$                      405,837.60$        
FEB 2024 405,837.60$        -$                      405,837.60$        
MAR 2024 405,837.60$        -$                      405,837.60$        
APR 2024 405,837.60$        -$                      405,837.60$        
MAY 2024 405,837.60$        -$                      405,837.60$        
JUN 2024 405,837.60$        -$                      405,837.60$        
JUL 2024 405,837.60$        -$                      405,837.60$        
AUG 2024 405,837.60$        -$                      405,837.60$        
ENDING TOTALS => 390,390.88$        576,561.74$        -$                      405,837.60$     

EMPLOYEE SAVINGS ACCOUNT
MONTH START DEPOSITS CHECKS FEES NET CHANGE ENDING

BEGINNING 25,630.00$          25,630.00$          
SEP 2023 25,630.00$          3,690.00$            -$                      3,690.00$            29,320.00$          
OCT 2023 29,320.00$          1,845.00$            1,845.00$            31,165.00$          
NOV 2023 31,165.00$          -$                      31,165.00$          
DEC 2023 31,165.00$          -$                      31,165.00$          
JAN 2024 31,165.00$          -$                      31,165.00$          
FEB 2024 31,165.00$          -$                      31,165.00$          
MAR 2024 31,165.00$          -$                      31,165.00$          
APR 2024 31,165.00$          -$                      31,165.00$          
MAY 2024 31,165.00$          -$                      31,165.00$          
JUN 2024 31,165.00$          -$                      31,165.00$          
JUL 2024 31,165.00$          -$                      31,165.00$          
AUG 2024 31,165.00$          -$                      31,165.00$          
ENDING TOTALS => 5,535.00$            -$                      -$                      31,165.00$       

18



 

 

 

 

Budget  

Close Outs 

 

 

 

 

 

 

19



 

 

 

 

FUND 407 – RTAP Vehicle 
Maintenance 

GY 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

20



21



 

 

 

 

 

FUND 515 – Regional Planning 

GY 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

22



23



 

 

FUND 506 – State Rural 
Program  

GY 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24



25



Southwest Area Regional Transit District 

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

506 - RPT STATE 

2023 - 2023 

From 9/1/2023 Through 10/30/2023 

Total Budget - Total Budget 
Original Actual Current Year Actual Variance - Original 

5113 TWC 690.00 0.00 85.72 604.28 

5122 WORKMEN'S COMP 11,001.00 0.00 8,085.33 2,915.67 

5125 MEDICAL 44,533.00 0.00 38,468.20 6,064.80 

5137 RETIREMENT COMPANY MATCH 9,269.00 0.00 8,954.80 314.20 

5211 TRAVEL 2,599.00 0.00 1,654.78 944.22 

5212 LODGING EXPENSE 3,680.00 0.00 3,911.50 (231.50) 

5220 MEETING EXPENSE 138.00 0.00 0.00 138.00 

5300 AUDIT FEES 3,680.00 0.00 0.00 3,680.00 

5321 PARTS & SUPPLIES 8,050.00 0.00 16,888.99 (8,838.99) 

5400 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,104.00 0.00 1,154.56 (50.56) 

5402 JANITORIAL SERVICES & SUPPLIES 3,680.00 0.00 3,307.32 372.68 

5415 AUTO SHOP SUPPLIES 782.00 0.00 1,584.74 (802.74) 

5421 POSTAGE 202.00 0.00 97.14 104.86 

5500 ADVRT/PUB NOTICES /PUBLICITY 184.00 0.00 150.03 33.97 

5510 UTILITIES 11,040.00 0.00 13,913.62 (2,873.62) 

5540 FUEL AND LUBES 40,227.00 0.00 48,891.23 (8,664.23) 

5558 SERVICE CHRG FEE 460.00 0.00 316.00 144.00 

5565 UNIFORMS 1,380.00 0.00 1,909.09 (529.09) 

5570 TRAINING 1,449.00 0.00 2,103.35 (654.35) 

5571 MEMBERSHIP & ASSOCIATION 230.00 0.00 664.70 (434.70) 
DUES 

5598 SOFTWARE ACQUISffiON 0.00 0.00 6,584.21 (6,584.21) 

5599 MISCELLANEOUS EQUIPMENT 69.00 0.00 0.00 69.00 
ACQUISITION 

5600 RENTAL 14,228.00 0.00 8,993.00 5,235.00 

5611 EQUIPMENT LEASE 2,599.00 0.00 3,040.89 (441.89) 

5620 BLDG MAINT AND REPAIR 1,150.00 0.00 3,158.11 (2,008.11) 

5625 BLDG INSURANCE 16,852.00 0.00 14,980.68 1,871.32 

5631 EMPLOYEE CREDENTIALING SRVS 1,840.00 0.00 1,610.98 229.02 

5700 AUTOMATION SERVICES 5,060.00 0.00 5,486.06 (426.06) 

5704 TIRES & TUBES 184.00 0.00 95.68 88.32 

5705 MAINTENANCE SERVICES 1,840.00 0.00 4,260.79 (2,420.79) 

5706 AUTO LICENSING FEES 276.00 0.00 235.86 40.14 

5720 OFFICE EQUIP/FURNITURE 138.00 0.00 1,310.04 (1,172.04) 

5725 HARDWARE ACQUISffiON 345.00 0.00 244.84 100.16 

5726 SOFTWARE FEES 2 760.00 0.00 5,983.80 (3,223.802 

Total OPERATIONS 458
(
357.00 0.00. 458,357.49 (0.492 

Total EXPENDITURES 572,946.00 3,833.51 576,778.72 (3,832.722 

NET 0.00 (3,833.512 (3,832.722 (3
!
832.72) 

Date: 11/29/23 04:42:28 PM Page: 2 

THIS WILL ZERO OUT AFTER AMENDMENTS 
POST

26



 

 

 

FUND 525 – Elderly/Disabled  

GY 2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

27



28



 

 

 

 

 

  New Budgets 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
29



FUND 406 – State UZA 

GY 2024 

30



31



32



 

 

 

 

 

Revenue & Expense Reports 

Ending October 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



Check Register 

September – October 2023 

47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



 

 

 

 

 

Bank Reconciliations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

55



56



Prepared By:                           Date:  11.30.2023

11-30-2023

57



58



59



Prepared by:                                       Date:  11.30.2023
11-30-2023

60



61



62



Prepared by:                                           Date:  11.9.2023

11-09-2023

63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



Prepared by:                                          Date:  11.30.2023

11-30-2023

86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



Prepared by:                                           Date:  10.30.2023

11-30-2023

100



101



Prepared by:                                               Date:  11.30.2023

11-30-2023

102


	SWART DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD PACKET.pdf
	SWART DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD PACKET.pdf
	SWART DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD PACKET.pdf
	12-14-2023 AGENDA.pdf


	CIOVER SHEET - MINUTES.pdf
	SWART DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD PACKET
	SWART DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD PACKET.pdf
	October 26, 2023 Board Minutes.pdf


	COVER SHEET GM Report.pdf
	SWART DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD PACKET
	GM report DECEMBER 2023.pdf


	CIOVER SHEET - MINUTES.pdf
	SWART DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD PACKET
	SWART DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD PACKET
	SWART DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD PACKET
	vehicle information for board .pdf
	Board Dec 23.pdf



	LEFT BLANK DOC.pdf
	SWART DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD PACKET
	SWART DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD PACKET
	SWART DECEMBER 14, 2023 BOARD PACKET
	Board Dec 23.pdf
	2023-10







